From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 1:10 PM

To: 'records@ethics.ny.gov'

Cc: 'ethics@ethics.ny.gov'

Subject: FOIL Request: Minutes of COELIG's Oct 6, Jan 31, Feb. 28, & Mar. 14th

Meetings -- plus, as requested on Mar. 17th, Complete Agenda Materials of
COELIG's Feb 28th Meeting & Mar. 14th Meeting

TO: Records Access Officer — Commission on Ethics and Lobbying in Government (COELIG)

| am unable to find the minutes for COELIG’s meetings of October 6, 2022, January 31, 2023, February
28, 2023, and March 14, 2023. Are they not posted? If not, why —and, pursuant to FOIL, furnish them
to me electronically. Likewise, with respect to my March 17" FOIL request, sent by the below e-mail.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 3:31 PM

To: 'ethics@ethics.ny.gov' <ethics@ethics.ny.gov>

Cc: 'ethics.sm.records' <records@ethics.ny.gov>

Subject: Request for Complete Agenda Materials of the Commission's Feb 28th Meeting & of the
Commission's March 14th Meeting -- Including Pursuant to FOIL

TO: Commission on Ethics and Lobbying in Government
ATT: Marlena Diaz

Following up the voice mail message | left for you minutes ago, after being routed to your line, the
Commission’s February 28, 2023 meeting agenda materials are incomplete & | cannot locate ANY
posted agenda materials for the March 14, 2023 meeting, only the VIDEO, posted on the Commission’s

homepage.

If these agenda materials are posted, kindly send me the link(s). If they are not posted, please advise
why — and furnish them to me electronically, which | further request pursuant to FOIL.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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